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Dr. A. Aodulshafi
President and Radiation Safety Officer
DAS Consult, Inc.
555 *4etroplace North ;
Dublin, Ohio 43017 i,

!
|

SUBJECT: ' NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-33414/98001(DNMS)

Dear Dr. Abdulshafi:

! This refers to the inspection conducted on June 19,1998, at your former facility located at
| 4644 Kenny Road, Columbus, Ohio, with in-office review through June 25,1998. The in-office

| review consisted of review of transfer records. The enclosed repcrt presents the results of this
i

inspection.
!

| Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC has determined that an apparent violation of
| NRC requirements occurred involving the failure to transfer licensed material to an authorized
I . recipient. The apparent violation and the circumstances surrounding it are still under NRC

| review. Accordingly, we are withholding the issuance of our enforcement proposal regarding the

| apparent violation until we have completed our review,
f
'

Notwithstanding the outcome of our deliberations regarding the apparent violation, we request
you submit the following information: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved

i '(3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full

| compliance will be achieved.
I

in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Sincerely,

! /s/ R. J. Caniano for
L 9907130001 900706

hDR
ADOCK 0303 4 Cynthia D. Pederson, Director

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety \ j
'
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. President and Radiation Safety Officer
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Dublin, Ohio 43017

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-33414/98001(DNMS)

Dear Dr. Abdulshafi:

This refers to the inspection conducted on June 19,1998, at your former facility located at
4644 Kenny Road, Columbus, Ohio, with in-office review through June 25,1098. The in-office
review consisted of review of transfer records. The enclosed report presents the results of this

. Inspection. )
(

: Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC has determined that an apparent violation of
NRC requirements occurred involving the failure to transfer licensed material to an authorized
recipient. The apparent violation and the circumstances surrounding it are still under NRC
review. Accordingly, we are withholding the issuance of our enforcement proposal regarding the
apparent violation until we have completed our review.

Notwithstanding the outcome of our deliberations regarding the apparent violation, we request )
you submit the following information: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis '

for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved
(3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
compliance will be achieved.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Sincerely,

Cynthia D. Pederson, Director'

|
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety !
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